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United States Department of the Interior

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY Flf@é% ( %‘D
ter Resources Divisioa

0. Box 120h

1

Jaloy
Wew lexico 88201

Mr. Charles B. Read
Read and Stevens, Inc.
P. 0. Box 2120
Roswell, M. M. 88201
RE: No. L Humble-State
660" FSL & FWL
Sec. 23- T21S - R2TE
Bddy County, New Mexico

eer Mr. Read:

=ment to transfer ownership of the

In compliaunce with our agre
subject well to you, this i3 to iaforim you that we removed our

and welded o metal plate over the casing

equipmert frcu

on April 12, 1Y

the we L
(.

Sincerely yours,

S e e
Ed Velder
Hydrologist-in-charge of
Roswell subdistrict

ED v
1 cc: W. B. Hale, Dictrict Chief, USGS, Albuquerque, [.M.




